e A 4

10.

11.
12.
13.

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
HISTORICAL COMMISSION MEETING
THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 2009 — 7:00 P.M.

CALL TO ORDER
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

MINUTES
A. October 8, 2009 Meeting

ANNOUNCEMENTS

A. Activity Calendar — Additions and Changes

B. Reschedule -- December Historical Commission Meeting

C. Schedule -- Historical Commission Workshop

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT

SUB-DIVISION / LAND DEVELOPMENT

PRESENTATION BY 6" PA REGIMENT — Bob Bendesky and Doug Bender

OLD BUSINESS

A. Hershey’s Mill Dam — Update

B. 2010 Town Tours and Village Walks

C. Other Project / Task Reports — Discussion as needed

D. Education Center — Signage

E. Family Research for Historical Resources— Ed Lendrat

F. Other Old Business

NEW BUSINESS

A. Review Expenses / Approve Invoices / Discuss Budget as Needed
B. Revision — Resolution 94-21: Duties and Responsibilities of the EGT Historical Commission
C. Cell Tower — 1594 Paoli Pike

D. 2010 Goals and Objectives

E. Other New Business

LIAISON REPORTS

A. Updates on Activities / Reports not yet Emailed

B. Q&A

CORRESPONDENCE

PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT



Nalie o BEN e WU i O S

LN bbb DDBERWWWWWWOWLWWWIRNINMNMNNNINDIND b= o b b 5 b e
ROV NPALWND—LOOVRIAANNDWNRN—LOLVOEONIATAUNAWNDRPROWYVWOIOAUNRAWN—O

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
HISTORICAL COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES
October 8, 2009

DRAFT

The East Goshen Township Historical Commission held its regularly scheduled meeting on Thursday,
October 8, 2009 at 7:00pm at the East Goshen Township Building. In attendance were: Chairman
Kathryn Yahraes, Vice Chairman Ellen Carmody, and members Ben Rohrbeck, Sue Ciorletti, and Dolores
Higgins, Joe and Jason were not in attendance. Also in attendance were: Gary Althouse (Township
Building Inspector), Al Zuccarello (PC member), and Vicki Wooters (Parks and Recreation Member).

1 & 2. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chairman called the meeting to order at 7:13pm and led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.
Other than the recording secretary, no one was going to be recording the meeting.

3. MINUTES
Ben moved to approve the September 10, 2009 minutes as written. Sue seconded the motion. No
further discussion or comments were made. The vote was unanimous to accept the minutes as
corrected. Please note that the minutes were approved by a 4-0 vote, Joe and Jason were not in
attendance and Ellen was not present during the approval of the minutes.

4. ACTIVITY CALENDAR and ANNOUNCEMENTS
Kathryn noted that there were no changes to the calendar at this time. A commission clean up day has
been scheduled for November 7, 2009 at 9am.

5. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
Kathryn updated the Commission on the continued improvement of Mary Powell, who is recovering
from knee replacement surgery. The 6™ PA presentation for tonight’s meeting has been postponed to
the November 12 meeting. Theorem Painting was rescheduled but only three people have indicated
an interesting in taking the class.

6. BUDGET
The Commission discussed having one to two Living History Days in 2010. It was decided to include
line items for both events for next year’s budget. Discussion moved to specific line items to be added
to the budget.

7. SUBDIVISION / LAND DEVELOPMENT
Gary Althouse talked about plans for 1422 Paoli Pike. There are many zoning issues and struggles.
Al Zuccarello added that this is a non-conforming structure, non-conforming lot and that a variance
and conditional use will be needed. It was added that the Planning Commission, Board of
Supervisors, as well as the HC all want the potential buyer to succeed in this matter. The Historical
Commission then viewed the plans for the property.

8. OLD BUSINESS

Images of America Book -- To date, we have sold 165 books. Books will be sold at the Paoli
[llumination Event. A special page will be added to the Township web site to promote purchase of the
book for holiday gifts.

10/8/2009 HC MINUTES Page 1 of 3



OO0 ~I W Wi —

20 b 3

Hershey’s Mill Dam - a possible request for dam reclassification will be hand delivered by Senator
Dinniman to the DEP after the Board of Supervisors receives the recommendation from the engineering
firm of Gannet Fleming.

Living History Day Evaluation — The Commission discussed the very successful Living History Day that
was held September 19. Approximately 500 people attended. It was the largest event so far. All of the
activities that were held this time should be kept. Activities included: candle making, Making Betsy
Ross Stars, Quill Pen Writing, Making Butter, Colonial Dancing and Instruction, Musket Drills, Fence
Building, and Photographing visitors in Colonial Garb.

Demonstration activities to be kept are: Camp Kitchen, Spilling, Blacksmith Activities, Wheelwright
Activities, and Colonial Store. To be looked into are Tinsmithing and a Cooper. The Commission needs
to “re-think” cooking on the hearth and maybe doing more demonstrating of the actual skills that were
undertaking and concentrate on activities that visitors can try their hand at.

Exhibits in the meeting room worked well. The Battle of the Clouds (Battle of Goshenville) display was
well received. Keep Norm Glass’s antique tools and also the display from CCHS. A handout that could
be stamped for each activity attended by visitors was discussed again along with a prize to be awarded to
each person who completed all of the activities. The PA System needs to be moved to the other side of
the parking lot so that people on the other side of the path can hear announcements and music. The
concept of a “town crier” who would walk around and announce specific activities should be looked into.

Education Center- discussions of signage and school programs were the main topic. Ben has observed that
southbound traffic can’t see the banner until they are right on top of it and the northbound traffic doesn’t
see it at all. The idea is to move and post another. Al suggested that members/representatives from the HC
should attend a Planning Commission meeting in the future to inquire about special exception for posting
signs at the Education Center. This would benefit residents as well. Kathryn suggested that the
Commission members come up with some ideas for the next meeting including wording for two bigger
size signs and for rider signs and low-to-the-ground information signs about the structures and building.
The members were asked to work in the phrases “historic buildings”, free tours” and open weekends”.

Visit to the Colonial Plantation — Commission members and Plank House Volunteers visited the Colonial
Plantation September 30 for a private tour. The Commission unanimously voted to send a $50 donation
along with a Thank You letter to the Plantation. Since the number of attendees was small because of
schedule conflicts, another tour will be set up for next April or May. The staff from the Plantation visited
the Plank House and Blacksmith Shop June 18.

9. NEW BUSINESS

Township Newsletter — Information was submitted. It was noted that full articles and Notes and News
will be posted on the Township website since the information that was submitted was drastically
shortened.

Museum Room in the Plank House -- Dolores said the Museum Room on the second floor in the Plank
House should be redesigned. Kathryn suggested a static display. Dolores suggested a rotating clothing
display. Dolores will work on this with help from Commission members and Plank House volunteers.
Linda Gordon will be asked for a list of items; who donated the items and when; and what items were
purchased along with the purchase date and the amount.

10. LIAISON REPORTS — All reports for meetings held to date have been emailed. Municipal
Authority and the Conservancy Board do not meet until next week.

10/8/2009 HC MINUTES Page 2 of 3



O 00~ O\ W )b e

11. CORRESPONDENCE — None.
12. PUBLIC COMMENT - None.

13. ADJOURNMENT — A motion made by Dolores and seconded by Ben to adjourn at 10:23pm.

Respectfully submitted,

Linda Jones
Recording Secretary

10/8/2009 HC MINUTES Page 3 of 3

oy 2
J A



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP |
HISTORICAL COMMISSION
2009 CALENDAR OF EVENTS

JANUARY 2009

8 (THURS) HC Meeting 7:00 pm

10 (SAT) EGT Annual Planning Session 7:45 am

10 (SAT) Historical Commission Workshop 10:30 am ~12:30 pm

25 (SUN) HC/ PH Volunteer Thank You Party — 4:30-7:00 pm
POSTPONED

FEBRUARY 2009

11 (WED) Newsletter Articles Due [in homes by 4/1]
12 (THURS) HC Meeting 7:00 pm
21 (SAT) Nat’l History Day — Judge’s Orientation—-9:30 am

MARCH 2009

7 (SAT) Nat’] History Day Competition Judging —
8:00 am — 2:00 pm -- Immaculata University
8 (SUN) Charter Day — any PHMC site - 12-5:00 pm — FREE
12 (THUR) Conestoga Questors at PH & BSS — 10:00 am
12 (THURS) HC Meeting 7:00 pm
14 (SAT) CCHPN Conference 9:00 am— 3:00 pm

APRIL 2009

4 (SAT) CCHS Reception for NHD 10:00 am - CCHS

4 (SAT) Annual Egg Hunt 9:00 am~ 12:00 noon

5 (SUN) Annual Egg Hunt 9:00 am — 12:00 noon (rain date)
9 (THURS) HC Meeting 7:00 pm

18 (SAT) Keep EGT Beautiful Day 8:30 am — Noon

19 (SUN) Plank House Vol Orientation — 1:00 pm

24-25 (F,S) Historic Sugartown Days

MAY 2009

2 (SAT) Plank House opens — Weekends 1— 4:00 pm

9 (SAT) Childrens’ Day — Brandywine Battlefield

13 (WED Newsletter Articles Due [in homes by 7/1]

14 (THURS) HC Meeting 7:00 pm

16 (SAT) Veterans Pavilion — Marker Dedication - Cancelled
19 (TUES) Primary Election Day

JUNE 2009

6 (SAT) Living History Day - Plank House 11 a.m.- 4 :00 pm

6 (SAT) EGT Yard Sale 9-1

7 (SUN) EGT Yard Sale (Rain Date — 9-1

11 (THURS) Kickoff for Village Walks and Town Tours

11 (THURS) HC Meeting 7:00 pm

17 (WED) Fugett Awards Assembly 8" Grade — 8:30 am

17 (WED) Dr. Rebecca Ward Group at PH/BSS — 10-12

17 (WED) Citizens to Save the Hershey’s Mill Dam - 7:00 pm
EG Township Building

18 (THUR) Colonial Plantation Educ. Staff at PH/BSS 10:30-1:00
18,25 & 29 (WED, WED, MON) Goshen Friends Camp at PH/BSS

1:00 — 2:30
24 (WED) CCHPN Meeting and Volunteer Recognition 5:00: pm
(Oxford)

JULY 2009

4 (FRI) Let Freedom Ring - Paoli Battlefield 1-2:30 pm
9 (THURS) HC Meeting 7:00 pm
28-31 (MON -FRI) Goshen Fair — evenings; HC to Staff Booth

AS OF 11-3-2009

AUGUST 2009

1 (SAT) Goshen Fair — evening; HC to Staff Booth

1 (SAT) Paoli Battlefield Pot Luck Dinner ~ 6:00 pm
12 (WED) Newsletter Articles Due [in homes by 10/1]
13 (THURS) HC Meeting 7:00 pm

SEPTEMBER 2009

11 (FRI) Remembrance Reception Brandywine Battlefield 7-9 pm

10 (THURS) HC Meeting 7:00 pm

12-13 (SAT/SUN) Chadds Ford Days — 10 am to 5:00 pm

12-13 (SAT/SUN) Rock Ford Plantation

19 (SAT) Living History Day and Battle of the Clouds
Anniversary 11:00 am. —4:00 p.m.

21 (MON)- Paoli Battlefield “Spirits of 1777” -~ 6:00 pm

24 (THURS) Chester County Day Slide Presentation - 7:00 pm

30 (WED) Colonial Plantation Tour — 4-5:30 pm

OCTOBER 2009

2 (FRI) CCHPN Program - 6-7 Paoli Battlefield Tour;
7:30 Program at Malvern Boro Hall
Subject: Battlefield Archaeology
3 (SAT) Chester County Day
8 (THURS) HC Meeting 7:00 pm
10-11 (Sat, Sun) “RedCoats are Coming” — Jerusalem
Mills Village, MD
17 (SAT) Pumpkin Festival — EGT Park 10:00 am ~1:00 pm
(rain date SUN 11/18) EVENT HELD on SUN 10/24
17 and 18 (SAT and SUN) Theorem Painting Classes — 1 - 4:00 pm
[same class is repeated on two different days for two different groups)
CANCELED
17 (SAT) lllumination at Paoli Battlefield — 7:00 pm CANCELED

NOVEMBER 2009

3 (TUES) Election Day
11 (WED) Newsletter Articles Due [in homes by 1/1]
12 (THURS) HC Meeting 7:00 pm
18 (WED) MuSA # 9 — Program and Patriot’s Path talk — 7-9 pm
21 (SAT) EGT Neighbor-To-Neighbor Day — 9:00 am to Noon
TBA (SAT) Fall Adopt-A-Highway Cleanup Day --

TO BE RESCHEDULED

DECEMBER 2009

10 (THUR) EGT Holiday Party 5:30 — 8:30 pm
10 (THURS) HC Meeting 7:00 pm TO BE RESCHEDULED
TBA -- HC Workshop




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
CHESTER COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

- RESOLUTION NO. 94-21

A RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING THE EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP HISTORICAL
COMMISSION, SETTING FORTH THE DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES
THEREOF, ESTABLISHING THE MEMBERSHIP THEREOF, AND PROVIDING
FOR THE ORGANIZATION AND MEETINGS OF THE COMMISSION AND FOR
THE FINANCIAL SUPPORT THEREOF

WHEREAS, the Township of East Goshen in Chester County,
Pennsylvania, contains many resources of historic and architectural
significance which are of importance to the Township; and

WHEREAS, the said significant historical and architectural
resources are of inestimable value to the community and are
generally irreplaceable and may be unnecessarily damaged or
destroyed without appropriate planning by East Goshen Township; and

WHEREAS, the 1992 East Goshen Township Comprehensive Plan states
that the preservation of historic resources within the Township is
warranted; and

WHEREAS, for the foregoing reasons, the Board of Supervisors of
East Goshen Township has determined it to be appropriate to
establish a Historical Commission for the Township of East Goshen
to give aid and guidance to the Board of Supervisors.

NOW THEREFORE, the Board of Superv1sors of East Goshen Township
hereby resolves as fOllOWS'

BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED that the Township of East Goshen, acting by
and through its Board of Supervisors, hereby establishes a
Historical Commission, which shall be governed by the rules and
regulations set forth, setting forth the duties and
responsibilities of the Comm1551on, establishing its composition
and otherwise setting forth provisions for the establishment,
regulation and guidance of said Commission.

Section 1. Nane

The name of the body hereby established shall be the "East Goshen
Township Historical Commission™.

Section 2. Duties and Responsibilities

The East, Goshen Township Historical Commission (hereinafter
referred to as "Commission") shall have the following duties and
responsibilities:



a. To conduct a survey of historic resources for the purpose
of determining those of historic and/or architectural
significance and the pertinent facts about such resources; to
act in collaboration with the Planning Commission of East
Goshen Township and other groups with respect to such survey;
to maintain and periodically revise a detailed inventory and
map or maps of such historically and/or architecturally
significant resources and the data collected concerning the
said resources, appropriately classified.

b. To research and record the history of East Goshen
Township.
c. To research significant historic objects, sites,

structures, buildings and districts, and to recommend to the
Board of Supervisors the nomination of same to the National
Historic Register of Historic Places.

d. To propose from time to time to the Board of Supervisors
the establishment of historic districts in accordance with the
then applicable statutes and rules and regulations of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

e, To formulate regulations for the establishment of an
appropriate system of markers for selected historic and/or
architectural resources, including proposals for the
installation and care of such historic markers and to
recommend adoption of the same to the Board of Supervisors.

£. To prepare and publish books, maps, brochures, and
descriptive materials about the Township's history and
historic and/or architectural resources.

g. To cooperate with and advise the Board of Supervisors via
the Planning Commission in.matters involving historically
and/or architecturally significant resources, during .the
review of 2zoning and/or subdivision and land -development
proposals, and to determine the extent to which the same have
the likelihood of impacting upon historic and/or architectural
resources.

h. To cooperate with and enlist assistance from the National
Park Service, the National Trust for Historic Preservation,
the Pennsylvania Historical Museum Commission and other local,

state and national historic societies, conservancies and other

agencies, public and private, concerned with historic and/or
architectural preservation.

i. To advise owners of historic and/or architectural
buildings and resources on problems in connection therewith
and methods of preservation thereof.



3. To keep abreast of technical literature reports and
documents relevant to  historic and/or  architectural
preservation in East Goshen Township.

k. To promote public interest in the work of the Commission,
by carrying on a public relations program by other appropriate
means.

1. To advise the Board of Supervisors on the acquisition,
whether by gift, purchase, grant, bequest, easement, devise,
lease, or otherwise, and/or restoration of historic and/or
architecturally significant properties and other resources,
historical records and other data and material within the
purview of the Commission.

m. To make plans for the establishment of a permanent archive
of Township records and documents, and to make recommendations
to the Board of Supervisors concerning the same.

n. To perform such other duties and undertake such other
responsibilities as may be delegated to the Commission from
time to time by the Board of Supervisors.

Section 3. Membership and Terms of Office

The Commission shall be composed of five (5) persons, each of whom
shall be a resident of East Goshen Township, and each of whom shall
be appointed by the Board of Supervisors. Duly appointed
Commission Members shall serve at the pleasure of the Board of
Supervisors but, unless otherwise removed by the Board of
Supervisors, shall serve for terms of five (5) years each, or until
their successors are appointed; except that of the five (5) persons
initially appointed, one shall be appointed for a five year term,
one shall be appointed for a three year term, one shall be
appointed for a one year term. All persons appointed shall serve
their full terms unless voluntarily resigned or removed by the
Board of Supervisors, at the pleasure of the Board. Vacarncies in
this Commission occurring otherwise than by expiration of the term
shall be for the unexpired term, and shall be filled by appointment
by the Board of Supervisors.

Section 4. Compensation

Members of the Commission shall receive no compensation for their
services, but may be reimbursed for the expenses actually and
necessarily incurred by them in the performance of their duties and
in the conduct of the Commission business, when such reimbursement
is authorized by the Chairman of the Commission and approved by the
Board of Supervisors.

Section 5. Organigzation

The persoh appointed for the initial five year term shall serve as
the first Chairman of the Commission and shall serve for a period



of one year. The members of the Commission shall annually elect
their own secretary and other such officers as they shall deem
appropriate and, after the initial term of the initial Chairman,
shall elect thelr own Chairman, and all officers shall serve for a
period of one year. Vacancies in any office created by resignation
or otherwise, 1nclud1ng a vacancy in the office of the Chairman,
even if occurring during the first year, shall be filled for the
unexpired term by election by the members of the Commission. The
Commission shall adopt rules and regulations for the conduct of all
business within its jurisdiction.

Section 6. Meetings

Regular public meetings shall be held to conduct the business of
the Commission. The Commission shall keep records of its meetings
and activities and shall make an annual report and other such
perlodlc reports to the Board of Supervisors as the Board may
require or the Commission may deem approprlate.

Sectlon 7. Funding

The Commission may, with the consent of the Board of Supervisors,

utilize any funds, personnel or other assistance made available by
Chester County, the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, or federal
government or any of its or their agencies, or from any other

private or public sources. Accounting for the receipt of such
funds and for the expenditure thereof shall be pursuant to such
regulations as the Board of Supervisor may adopt. Unless

specifically authorized by the Board of Supervisors, the Commission

shall not establish any separate bank or other account for the

deposit or accumulation of funds. The Board of Supervisors may

enter into agreements or contracts regarding the acceptance or

utilization of such funds or other assistance as may be available.
The Commission shall submit a plan of activities and a proposed
budget to the Board of Supervisors during the regular Township
budget process. Funds for the expenses to be incurred by the
Commission shall, at the discretion of the Board of Supervisors, be
approprlated by the Board of Supervisors. The Commission may
expend monies for such administrative, clerical, printing and legal
services as may from time to 'tlme be requlred. to, but its
expenditures shall be limited to the amount of funds appropriated
to it by the Board of Supervisors or otherwise obtained from other
sources as set forth above and, at all times, expenditures of the
Commission shall be subject to the approval of and regulation by
the Board of Supervisors.



(G2N

{

Section 8

This resolution shall take effect five (5) days after adoption and
upon appointment by the Board of Supervisors of at least three (3)
members of the Commission.

ADOPTED this Tgﬁﬂg>day of J<*VVUf”“V , 1994.
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
‘BOQRD oF hVISORs
/
N (/ >§’f/ ( // (e 7
7 ' 77
« /bf /LWMZW
ATTEST;
/ 1 )
(e / 2 \("L/{’ S ( :;i?':’ R




Q  New v it =>

L.
610-692-7171

www.amsigoshen.org BOARD OF sUPERVISORS  F{LE COPY

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1880 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

P

October 27, 2009

Ms. Catherine Spahr
CMX

910 Century Drive
Mechanicsburg PA 17055

Re:  Liberty Towers, LLC
East Goshen - #PA504

Dear Ms. Spahr:

I'am in receipt of your of letter that Liberty Towers, LLC intends to file an application to
construct a 150 foot monopole facility immediately behind the existing WAWA, at 1594 Paoli
Pike and that you are presently gathering comments on the potential effect on historic properties.

I would note that the proposed monopole would be located immediately west of the Goshenville
Historic District and as a result it would essentially tower over the District. I have forwarded a
copy of your letter and supporting information to the Township Historic Commission for their
review and comment. In accordance with Township policy I have also sent a copy of your notice
to all property owners within 1,000 feet of 1594 Paoli Pike.

I would add that 1594 Paoli Pike is located in the C-2 Zoning District and that monopole
telecommunications facilities are not a permitted use in that district.

Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or e-mail me at rsmith@eastgoshen.org if you have any
questions or need additional information. :

Sincerely,

| / 7 .
Louis F. Smith, Jr. ~
Township Manager

Enclosure

cc: Historic Commission
Property Owners within 1,000 feet

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-4\53-4-80.01 (1594 Paoli Pike)\Liberty Towers\Letter 102709.doc



" __October 14,2009
East Goshen Township 0T T 2008

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

RE: East Goshen ~ #PA504
Proposed Monopole Tower Facility

Liberty Towers, LLC intends to file an application to construct a new telecommunications facility in
East Goshen Township, Chester County, Pennsylvania. The facility is proposed to be located at 1594
Paoli Pike, West Chester, PA 19380.

The proposed 150 foot monopole facility is intended to provide improved wireless coverage to the
surrounding area.

In addition to the obligations set forth in the East Goshen Township Zoning regulations, Liberty
Towers must also comply with all Federal and State regulations governing the proposed facility.

Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation Act (NHPA) of 1966, as amended, requires Liberty
Towers to evaluate this project for any effect it may have on Historic Properties. As part of this
evaluation, Liberty Towers is required to publish Public Notice in an effort to gather comments on the
potential effects of the proposed facility on Historic Properties.

The purpose of this letter is to 1) Notify East Goshen Township that Public Notice seeking comments
on the potential effects of the proposed facility on Historic Properties will be published in the Daily
Local News, and 2) Invite comments on the potential effects of the proposed facility on Historic
Properties from other relevant individuals or groups of whom you may be aware.

Parties interested in submitting comments regarding any potential effects of the proposed facility on
Historic Properties may do so by sending them to Catherine Spahr, CMX, 910 Century Drive,
Mechanicsburg, PA 17055. Please reference “East Goshen - Site No. PA504”,

Questions about this matter may be submitted to Catherine Spahr, CMX, 910 Century Drive,
Mechanicsburg, PA 17055 or by calling 717-458-0800, fax (717) 458-0801.

Respectfully Submitted,
CMX

Catherine Spahr
Environmental Scientist

WORKING TOGETHER FOR A BETTER TOMORROW

910 CenTtury Drive | MECHANICSBURG, PA 17055
TEL 717.458.0800 | FAX 717 .458.0801 | WWW.CMXENGINEERING,COM

ARIZONA  FLORIDA MaRYLaAND NeEvaba New Jersey New York PENNSYLVANIA Mexico



o, 1,160 |
Aﬁg% Feet |

T 8 oL s =

SITE LOCATION MAP
USGS Topographic Map

West Chester, PA 7.5 Minute Quadrangle East Goshen PA504

Phase | Environmental Site Assessment
Legend East Goshen Township
@® Site Chester County, Pennsylvania

CMX Project #: 090561201
Qctober 2009




-1

LM I

“WELLL Davaa

ALNAOD.HALSIHO
0HEGL
UILSIHO LSTM
DA MOV ZST
PoSYd
MEIHSOD iSVY

[riome 73 wemeo Troreon SO |
a0 ) WS g roat it 4

foTon Inmant oy i
W4 WWIIN U

e wrved |

s
. . 1) 4003 2313 o ‘2
100 e e 2 i e 50075 3005 SEHIS SRDNEIN. °§
VRO KONADI/ALE L SS300D 33 L SIANGINCOTECN Jidw - Lnidd
STl aniafian B i K
TR g}!uﬂxﬁgﬁ%ﬁgﬁ% ] Y B e S |
WOUDONISHED TG 40 JIUENI NVORTIRY Ty TS ST Y SHEA Ty A N0, 3003
DTN ¢ B 4001 350 7300 SN0

_NOUVAYQANI .”m”oo,@ N

. TN 3%6d NP ZSE OX TARIG, SN LYV DING LT LHOOS
RN It BV VSR MILSVONYY 3000 1HDRE MU’ TRV,
THVMOL S ESEY QIO TN MIALTIH 150 QUVAL VLK YA S 0o8n°
CLNO BOUINVHLTIOVIHS GHYMOL 3 021 THKLHd WISEMIA IO DND O -

IR 0LV O T,

sy R b

TOUWINKWACL S 0 OO0 )|~ 1T
Wi

2]
T,

U X3aMLFEHS

AT Iaimwaross aive

I (s,.En....eO:g .

e
=

T I 436 senmuevitii

NOLLYWHOANI ALIs

N3IHSO09 1SV3 /P0SYd
08€6L Vd “MIALSITHD 1STIM
IMId ITOVd 2S¢
3TOdONOI .0S}

SAILMIOVA Ld0ddNsS NOLLYIINNNINOD SSTT1TMIM




X gsigﬂiég

nE o, W
(o 0
- N
VoS Qn&ﬁno

F§E§u§!§§l§ﬁﬁg~wﬂA

K i
* S0TU WL 00G IHL.JO B Nos HC QLYY 3
ggg&%ﬁwixﬁgeg
TG0, 1o BN SRR
A KR 0, IR SHOIONGS Euﬁ!{ﬁﬁ!ﬂpk s
o tvenazs ¥ hgsaua .E.L.Riu.rﬁg »

gbzkanguagv&:ghnéguﬁ 3

gb&w}m
W0 A TGO JHOKIRE L0 IIGKT. CRY) CMMYING B AL KL D

- TANKIRN ECEV KN ~ON

AL TRV Wi 902 XTI 10H G, SO SAROYA 341, 10

IPRIEL Sk #OUS: TSI U 200000 171K "IN 0N, LNYILHORS OR %

ggéigg
TN KAOLS M ISYINTKL LA M. ¥ g/gggﬁﬂvxﬂ =

WA 0 0w ZBORI T 0L 1 N T
S SINMYE e Tatexe. vbzsn\a:ﬂsi

a0 Criva-“on" 0w
4 TOGHERD, SN 7rOf V), SIMLINEL | ONLSIE YL SHY M. Qe QU

. Sgtgxﬁguﬂgggg%gsgl

Pt et g it g
Bimmcouduim § weva ASALONTVHANTD
o b e Cwgaw U
rac roc - o
Fdntvres ax Fomt -
Cont ormimn
A8 e wessdsiw e eavaLye xuos
AAeGOud “emivocs R

IHGHARY 10 IIORASY
s oy =g
WFRDUNN JIHHA RV o s T, -l.uﬂ.dnlum e o
s T OV ol AsuanTy Mol d
EHOU THIN e EY X300 sSCorR -‘—u«
A e 'LRNO0 $ s KANB4aWA
ST Y3 SO s rr—"2
T MMBKOR TS TERIOON KNG Kiksicna
sticste 09 10 Viasonon (TSI
FTLOTRCE X0 ey
R T P | Bty SEiavn Aas wnion
thw.ﬁiom.mu o e st Ky
. !»55[&:3
D ¢ U i s bt N 03 W WD WD Ll
\.I.l.l!:l..@:l.:l.l P eva + vo—ry i .
sav%; Euwsiﬁ . eace Leva ftiai
Ll sz.....i .nn NOLLVWHOINS 2is

£400-VORRRE TS K

ane

- ..Huﬂ h!

LI s “voszel SOOI
jre OEIECIRIACO~CEA-TIUMVY IVL

.ni\ R BOREYIT BTN
F3d
saua

\




ROILVAT 137
NYd GNNOdWoD

AINNOD HALSAHD
oates
HALSTHD LSTAM
A TIOVY T8

D L e kg

SOENIRGH LSO 0 9O

. 0 SviwTvon

hidonmsiand IEA L]

iy e i

avwnvrrried § woor| «

wnmncosav oy | wnarf ¢

5

VEHOR 141 SR T ATAFHOREY VORI

20 NOUIISHE-OMy- HWLIN DX G4 QUL S A T

{ TIECOU/ IO DL I, SADDD OL 1OV SATWAD- D38
IO N TG SR WY WALUIOMLS Y. RIS DMLSICE L 46
~ NOUYUKIOR WG SXOMAINE0 CISGGRAL. L o83, NOLYTVIZN JHL: QL %00ks

el KHOR 1200 DSOS, 13 [T, QAR Y arn

v TN AL MOk

SR T 2001 QLTI I, K0y B T BADWINGS 0k
. | ISIRGNNGR

0N HDIY Oy MO WINRINYARGA TG, SO L,

MO 16 CUSORITNO- 30, WY LTHONL THL LWL AR, GO
¥ oaegm o E!ﬂggﬁ#’uﬂigt
.... SHOUYOKOMYKKIR SIGUN
L UM THOGUY, M CIXTNLIN TV [ AT T
TV ONGAGH 200088 TS LT SIKL %04 XUCM 45 3408 L 'S
I .. PR .00l el
SO NEREIMLINGGY 43 n-dﬂ-l. ¥ B}gg, J¢ NI TIE

UOLIULEI I, “MOUSAMLTHOD SNEHINANGD - Q- 400 SUONACIIE. 1o

SSFONMIIG "LITHL. 40 -NCL0M- THAAD et

VI MIROONOMIN. PN YALNEINGO) L, AR 10N TIAE BA10NT00

Y] 0K MLN SUGAE 0. SHOTANG ORI XMOM: 30 ZIWAOAGE 0 500-
35 MirSTnens TULY G, WOkt SHOGTNG N0 CUOIMI Lo ON e g

2 "D N0 BOUSNRISND JHL LRISK TG MOIOMINGD HL

e L “SRUNOHIN “Yedoeirn
0- AINNOS TV “MAEICLS MY A0 KON 3 M IHL THOUTIA
4] o Tiegd 4!9838:2%!%?8 Er
. - L TSANCHINY WL MO
WO YOO SR SIMINAEMON TN 30 SHOLYKI0H 1ONY,
s 1S3000 TAdY T Ek:hlxaoggg ‘4
- SopTaEY e
V!Ea.‘.yfodnﬁ.xloa ta
HOTTIRRRE ovinos sutn xsussoms
-1!1.!.8,5..““ B ETOIT OIS SANB I
Rt ) ‘aeme wriows
S mion smesmmogs xise

M ALNOGO WAL
¥ L “morsenine
. 0ava on =LY
e —
Koo e Vi aL

NOLLVINNOANI 2L

NVI4ANNOANDD -7




oul ‘sepy 318 J0 SyIewspel)

ale BOJAWY YLION SEJY I3 PUE SEY 93 L "PaAIasal SIYBL ||y 'oul 'ealsawly YLON SERY 931 S00Z @ "DILAVYN 0 Syewspe.] ale QHVOE NO DILAYN pue DILAYN "OLEJUQ Jo} Jajulld SussnD @ ‘epeue) Jo Jubly ut useny suy Aisefely a4 @ Buipnjou)
'SaRUOYINE UBIPBURY WIOJ) UOISSILISG UM USYE] UOKBULIONE SSPN|DUl BPRUED JO SEJE 10} BIRQ 34 L 'PaAIasal slyBU [y "DILAYN S00Z @ eiep uonoalp pue Burddew ueuad "paasasal siubu |y "uoneiodioD aiemos piaiySlieIst| g00zZ—0661 @ SUOHOL
5192U)S/WO JOSOOIU MmN/ ANy “pansasal sIBU [y "sJaiddns sy Jojpue uoneiodio) JosoIIN 90028861 (d) pue @ yBukdon

A il SN
¢ wumg ww..z‘m;mmwﬂ

mcommuo,_ 204 pausauibuz cmyw_m
(dIySuUMO L USYSOR 3583

5

puepI

; %w»SUG_

8052.0 Vd dIUSUMO] USYSOS) 1SBT :SHIOMON DIXe




OWN'wy

IAMESTi

J,

EAGLERD

PONR viim.



The Township shall decide
whether to impose a tax, under
the Local Tax Enabling Act, 53
PS. ?§ £910, 6913, 6924.101 et
seq, for general revenus purposes
in the annuat amount of one hun-
dred dollars ($100.00) on every
person engaging in business, as
defined in the Ordinance, in the
Township. The effective date of
the tax s Januar?{ i, 2010. The
reason necessitating the imposi-
tion of the tax, in the judgment of
the Board of Supervisors, is 0
serve as an altarnative to a sub-
stantial increase in real estale
propmj{ tax, and to continue ex-
isting Township operations and
services valuable 10 the commu-
nity. The amount of revenue esti-
mated to be derived from the tax
is approximately $40.000 dottars.

eiidw
At the same J)ubﬁc action meet-
ing, the Board of Supervisors will
conduct a public hearing to con-
sider and immediately thereafter
during its mesting act upon the
following Ordinance. The titie of
the Ordinance is as follows:

OCCUPATIONS OF ALL EM
PLOYED RESIDENTS OF THE
TOWNSHIP; AND  SETTING
FORTH STANDARDS PROVIDING
FOR TITLE, AUTHORITY, DEFINI-
TIONS, IMPQSITION OF TAX, AP-

. POINTMENT -OF -TAX COLLEC

.
TOR, RESPONSIBILITIES OF TAX
COLLECTOR,= COLLECTION OF
TAX, PENALTIES, INTEREST, Vi-
OLATIONS AND MISCELLANE-
0US PROVISIONS : '

The Township shali decide
whether to Impose a tax, under
the Local ¥ax Enabling Act, 53
PS. ?5 §910, 6913, 6924.101 et
seq, for general revenue purposes
in the annual amount of $10.00
on all occupations of all em]g;‘oyed
residents in the Township. The ef-

fective date of the tax is January

{, 2010, The reasons necessitat-

ing the imposition of the tax, in

judgment of the Board of Super-

visors, is tp serve as an alterna-

tive to a substantial increase in

real estate property tax, and to

continue existing Township oper-

alions and services valuable, to

the community. The am%m@;-oh
revenue estimated to be aerived

from the tax is approximately

$33,000 dollars.

A the same cf:unlic action meet-
ing, the Board of Supervisors will
conduct a public hearing to con-
sider and immediately thereafter
during its meeting acl upon the
{ollowing Ordinance. The titte of
the Ordinance is as follows:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN-
SHIP OF EASTTOWN, CHESTER
COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA IM-
POSING A TAX FOR GENERAL
REVENUE PURPOSES ON.RESI-
DENTS OF THE TOWNSHIP; AND
SETTING FORTH STANDARDS
PROVIDING FOR TITLE, AU-
THORITY, DEFINITIONS, [MPO-
SITION OF TAX, APPOINTMENT
OF TAX COLLECTOR, RESPON-
SIBILITIES OF TAX COLLEGTOR,

=

PAYMENT, INTEREST, PENAL-
TIES, VIOLATIONS AND OTHER
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

The Township shall decide
vihether 1 impose a per capila
tax, under the Local Tax Enabling
Act, 53 PS. 5? 6910, 6913,
£324.101 et seq, for general reve-
nue purposes in the annual
amount of $10.00 on all adult
residents in the Township. The
effective date of the tax is January
1, 2010, The reasons necessital-
ing the imposition of the tax, in
judgment of the Board of Super-
visars, is ta serve as an alterna-
tive to a substantial increase in
real estate property tax, and to
continue axisting Township oper-
alions and services valuable to
the community. The amount of
;evenuteh esltimated to be derived
rom the lax is approximatel

$56,000 dollars. "w Y

At the same public action meet-
ing, the Board of Supervisors will
conduct a public hearing to con-
sider and immediately thereafter
during its meeting act upon the
following Ordinancs. The litle of
the Qrdinance is as follows:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN-
SHIP OF EASTTOWN, CHESTER
COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA, M-
POSING A TAX ON ADMISSIONS
T0 AMUSEMENTS WITHIN THE
TOWNSHIP;  AND  SETTING
FORTH STANDARDS PROVIDING
FOR TITLE, AUTHORITY, DEFINI-
TIONS, IMPOSITION OF TAX,
AATE OF TAX, EXEMPTION, PER-
MIT REQUIRED, PERMIT EXPI-
RATION, SUSPENSION AND
REVOCATION, PAYMENT OF TAX
DUE, REPORT T0 BE SUBMIT-
YED BY PERMIT HOLDER, AP-
POINTMENT AND DUTIES OF
TAX COLLECTOR, UNAUTHOR-
1ZED DISCLOSURE, PENALTIES,
{NTEREST _ AND VIOLATIONS,
INTERPRETATION, AND MISCEL-
LANEOUS PROVISIONS

The Township shall decide
whether to impose a tax, under
the Locat Tax Enabling Act, 53
P.S. §§ 6910, 6913, 6924.101 &t
seq, for general revenue purposes
at the rate of five (5%) percent of
the.admission price to each and
every amusement, as defined in
the Ordinance, within the Town-
ship for which the individual price
of admission is $0.10 or greater.
The effective date of the tax is
January 1, 2010, The reasons ne-
cessitating the imposition of the
tax, in judgment of the Board of
Suparvisors, is to serve as an al-
ternative to a substantial increase
in rea estate praperty fax, and to
continue existing Townshig oper-
ations and services valuable to
the community. The amount of
;evenu‘eh estimated to be derived
cfrom the tax is approximate
$22,500 dollars. i Y

b —————

Complete copies of the p‘roposed
QOrdinances may be examined and
copies abtained {for the cost of
reproducing same) at the East-
town Township Building, Monday
\hmu%h Thursday, 8:00 AM. 10
5:00 PM., 566 Beaumont Road.
Devan, Pennsylvania. In addition,
attested copies of the Ordinances
are on file at The Daily Local
News, 250 North Bradford Ave-
nue, West Chester, PA 19382; the
Main Line Suburban Life, 311 E.
Lancaster Ave., Ardmose, PA
19003; and the Chester County
Law Library, 201 West Market
Street, Suite 2400, West Chester,
PA where the same can be exam-
ined without charge. 1f any person
wishing to attend the meeling has
a disability and/or requires an
auyxifiary aid, service of other ac-
commaodation, he or she should
contact Township Manager, Gene
Williams, at 610-687-3000, to
discuss how those needs may be
accommodated.

Unruh, Turner, Burke
& Frees,PC.
Township Selicitor

NOTICE

Notica is hersby given that

Graystone  Academy Charter
School Board of Trustees has re-
scheduled the October 20, 2009
Public Board Meeting for Tuesday
QOctober 27, 2009 at 6:30 PM. in
the Cafeteria. Graystone Academy
Charter Schoot is located at 139
Modena Road, South Coatesville,
PA 18320

— e r——————

S————————

PUBLICNOTICE

THE WESTTOWN-EAST GOSHEN
POLICE COMMISSION wil hold a
Commission Meeting on Juesday,
Qctober 27. 2009 at 9:00 am at
fhe Westtown East Goshen Palice
Station, 1041 Wilmington Pike
Wast Chester, Pa.

Kathieen J. Brill A
Business Manager
610-692-9600

The Eldredge Companies, tnc. in
West Goshen Township has 4
drop-off center for the {ollowing
three types of recyclable materi-
als: aluminum, hig\)—qrade office
aper, and steal & bimetaliic cans.
i?he materials will be accepted
only on the following days and
times: Thursday through Satur-
day from 8:002.m. to 12:00 noon.
Al visitors must stop at the scale
house for directions to the appro-
priate drop-oft area. Al three re-
cycling areas are easily aceess-
ible. The Eldredge Companies,
inc. is focated at 898 Fern Hill
foad. two blocks down Turner
Lane from the West Goshen
Shopping Genter.

Snoppingber ______
PUBLIC NOTICE

October 25, 2008

Liberty Towers is hereby giving
notice to East Goshen Township
and surrounding jurisdictions that
it propeses to erect 3'150400:.
monopole communication tower
at 1594 Paoli Pike. located in East
Goshen  Township, Chester
County. Commemsiregqrdmg po-
tential effects on historic proper-
ties should be addressed in writ
ing to Mr Fdward Richardson,
Liberty Towers, 51 Manroe Street,
Suite PE_007. Rockville, MD
20850-2456 (Fax 202-420-7308).




610-692-7171 F Y l

www.eastgoshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

November 2, 2009

Re: Vehicle operation within Township openspace areas
Dear property owner,

It has been brought to the Township’,s_gt‘ten&Merrain Vehicles
(ATV’s) are being operated within thelSupplee Valley openspace areas. The
operation of vehicles within township parks and-openspace areas is prohibited
pursuant to §163 of the East Goshen Township Code.

§163-3 Rules and Regulations

I Vehicular restrictions. Parking or driving on park property is
prohibited except in authorized areas. Unregistered vehicles of any kind
are not allowed within park grounds without special permission from the
Park Board except those vehicles used in the course of park maintenance
or other necessary activity. '

All properties which abut the openspace are being notified of this violation.
If anyone should observe this activity | urge you to call the Westtown East
Goshen Police Department immediately.

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

CC: Chief John Dumond, Westtown East Goshen Police

F:\Data\Shared Data\Code Dept\ATV Riding in Openspace_Supplee 110209.doc



wwweasigeshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

November 2, 2009

Re: Vehicle operation within Township openspace areas
Dear property owner,

It has been brought to the Township’s attention that All Terrain Vehicles
(ATV's) are being operated within the Bowtree / Clocktower openspace areas.
The operation of vehicles within township parks and openspace areas is
prohibited pursuant to §163 of the East Goshen Township Code.

§163-3 Rules and Regulations

l. Vehicular restrictions. Parking or driving on park property is
prohibited except in authorized areas. Unregistered vehicles of any kind
are not allowed within park grounds without special permission from the
Park Board except those vehicles used in the course of park maintenance
or other necessary activity.

All properties which abut the openspace are being notified of this violation.
If anyone should observe this activity | urge you to call the Westtown East
Goshen Police Department immediately.

Sinc%/\,ﬁ‘ M/{\b

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

CC: Chief John Dumond, Westtown East Goshen Police

F:\Data\Shared Data\Code Dept\ATV Riding in Openspace 102909.doc



610-692-7171

ww-easigeshen.org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

October 27, 2009
Dear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that mark and Helen McGinley, 77 Dilworthtown Rd.,
Thornton, PA 19373, have submitted an application for a variance to the Township. The
applicant would like to construct a single-family detached dwelling unit on his property at 19
School Lane.

The applicant is requesting a variance from the 20-foot minimum side yard requirement for the
dwelling. The existing lot is only 50 feet wide so the variance, if granted would result in only a
fifteen foot side yards.

The Zoning Hearing Board will hold a public hearing to consider the variance application and
decide whether or not to grant the requested variance.

The Planning Commission will review the application and make a recommendation to the
Zoning Hearing Board. The Board of Supervisors may, if they choose, take a position on this
application. The public meetings for the project’s review and potential approval are as follows:

November 4,2009 Planning Commission meeting (7:30 pm - workshop at 7:00 pm)
November 17,2009 Board of Supervisors (8:00 pm - workshop at 7:00 pm)
November 18,2009 Zoning Hearing Board Public Hearing (7:30 pm)

All public hearings, meetings, and workshops are open to the public and they are held at the
Township Building, 1580 Paoli Pike. The application is available for review at the Township
Building during normal business hours. Any person who wishes to attend the hearing and has a
disability and/or requires an auxiliary aid, service or other accommodation to observe or
participate in the hearing, he or she should contact Joyce A. Tarsi at (610) 692-7171 to discuss
how those needs may be accommodated.

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please call me at (610) 692-7171,
or email me at mgordon(@eastgoshen.org.

Sincerely,

Mark Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

Cc:  Mark and Helen McGinley
Authority, Boards and Commissions

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-6g\53-6g-23 19 School Lane\Variance 2009\1000 foot letter 102709.doc



AREA CODE 610
692-7171

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 18380-6198

October 15, 2009

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
Board of Supervisors
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, Pa. 19380

Re:  Signage for Historic Adaptive reuses
Dear Board Members:

At our meeting on October 7, 2009 the Planning Commission discussed a proposed
addition “Amendment” to the Historic Preservation Ordinance related to signage for
historic properties which receive approval for an adaptive reuse or and have multiple
principal uses. Right now the ordinance allows each adaptive reuse approved to have a
32 SF sign. This amendment proposes to limit the total sign area to 32 SF for the
property as a whole.

The commission voted unanimously in favor recommend amending the zoning ordinance as
outlined below:

§240-38.5.

E. Where approved by the Board of Supervisors as a conditional use, a property on
which a historic resoutce is located and adaptively reused shall be permitted one
freestanding sign with a maximum area of 32 square feet for the entire property
regardless of the number of uses conducted within the historic resource.

This proposed amendment has been forwarded to the Historic Commission for their

review and recommendation.
>

Véy tr ?ly yours,

e

Ser 4'a D./I}
Ch{im}én
L

CC: Ehst Goshen Township Historic Commission

i

J
f

o

CA\Documents and Settings\senya\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\OLKS\PC Rec to BOS Hist Signage 101509.doc




